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Soehie King

From: Saxton Parish

Sent: 19 January 2015 15:51

To: LDF

Subject: Question 4 The Consultation process

Name Helen Readman, Clerk to Saxton-cum-Scarthingwell with Lead Parish Council

Please ensure you provide reference to the Question and Topic area for each comment you wish to make.
Topic / Chapter

Question no. 4 The Consultation process.
Comments

This Parish Council was not advised of any consultation events

You do not identify the registered village green as local amenity space — Policy env 29 — please do amend this, as it is
local amenity space with play areas and equipment

A landowner has requested a site east of Milner Lane for residential use -1.54 ha, 46 houses. The Parish Council
would oppose this

The Parish Council feels that the Green Belt is important, and should be enshrined.

Given that this is a MAJOR consultation, its timing, between November 2014 and January 2015, could hardly have
been worse planned. This includes the Christmas holiday period. Even accepting that this is an initial consultation,
we would still like further time for more in depth comment; items can not be considered in isolation, but their effect
on other places and situations must also be considered, and such consideration takes more time that we have been
afforded

Again, we would suggest that an easterly by-pass to the A64 would help in alleviating the use of Saxton village as a
“rat-run” by commuters.

Comment Submission Statement

All comments must be made in an email or in writing if they are to be considered. Your comments and some personal
identfying details will be published in a public register and cannot be treated confidentially. Where practical, personal
identifiers may be redacted, however Selby District Council cannot guarantee that all identifiers will be removed prior
to publication of consultation records.
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